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The Helein Law Group, PCOR!G‘NAL QKﬁ/ VOO 1

8180 Greensboro Drive
Suite 700
McLean, VA 22102

(703) 714-1300 (Telephone)
(703) 714-1330 (Facsimile)

mail@helein.com

Management Consulting Group

Global Telecompetition Consultants, Inc. (GTC)

(703)0B1#r132Q¢ Telephone)

Writer's Direct Dial Number
August 29, 2005

Dale Buys

Florida Public Service Commission

Capital Circle Oak Center
2540 Shumard Oak Bouilevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: New Century Telecom, Inc.
Docket No. 040062-T1

Dear Mr. Buys:
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In accordance with the Settlement Agreement with the Commission, enclosed is payment
of New Century Telecom, Inc.'s voluntary contribution in the amount of $5,000.00.

Should there be any questions, please let us know.

Very truly yours,

Deborah L. Schneider
Office Administrator
The Helein Law Group
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Raquel Tully

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2005 8:20 AM
To: Raquel Tully

Subject: RE:

Yes. Is it the $5,0007

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2005 8:05 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject:

I received a check from THLG Carrier is this a Fine?

9/2/2005



